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MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Miraglia Glairas
Associate nirector for Projects LEngle

OH111er

FROM: Steven A. srga, Director SVarga
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II

NRC AND YEPC0 ACTIONS COMPLETED OR PENDINGSUBJECT: REGARDING THE NORTH ANNA, UNIT 1 (NA-1)

SGTR EVENT AND RETURM TO POWER

As you are aware, a serie., of actions have been underway (in some cases,
completed) involving the NRC (Region II and HRR) and the if rginia Electric
and Power Company (the licensee), and its steam generator vendor,15, 1987.
Westinghouse, regarding the NA-1 SGTR, which occurred on July

These actions are specified in detail in the recently updated TIA memorandue
dated September 24, 1987. A copy cf this TIA is provided as the enclosure
to this memorandum.

letter dated September 22, 1987,1,as
It is noted that the licensee, by(Mode 2) for power operations limited torequested permission for restart
50% full power pending staff authorization for full power operations.
The milestone schedule provided in the enclosed updated TIA is based an

_ the best available information at this time, and covers actions necessary
for restart (50% pnwer) and full power operation. The licensee's latest
estimated restart date is on or about October 9,1987. However, this date
may sliF further.

Steven A. Varga, Director
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure: '

T. Murley
J. Sniezek
R. Starostecki

$kD2h
~

PDL3 P
,

Dk er. LEngle HBerk C ainas Var a

9/k87 9/N/87 9/;./ /87 9/ /87 9/1 /87

,/~ ,/
~

u\ v 8

=0 [Q" Y
x

P i8709300175 844PM!0
* MM g/~45

_ -

- - - - . - - - _ _ . ~ - .


